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Subject:
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Dear Mayor and Council:
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Mayor and Council

Ken Suddreth; Eric Taylor

Notification of Special Land Use Permit Application - Whitefield Academy

Existing Surveyof Site_Z14-010.pdf; Proposed Floor Plan_Z14-010.pdf; Proposed Site
Plan_Z14-010.pdf; SLUP Application_Z14-010.pdf; Land Use Vicinity Map_Z14-010.pdf;
Zoning Vicinity Map_Z14-010.pdf

Community Development has received a Special Land Use Permit Application from Whitefield Academy for the
installation of a new modular classroom building and the relocation of the existing playground. The application and
supplemental documents are attached for your reference. The Special Land Use Permit scheduled to be heard by the
Planning and Zoning Board on Monday, May 12" and by the Mayor & Council on Monday, May 19™. Please let me know
if you need any further information.

Thank you,

Rusty Martin



Russell G. Martin

From: Russell G. Martin

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:12 PM

To: Ron Fennel

Ce: Ken Suddreth

Subject: Whitefield Academy - Special Land Use Permit Application

Councilman Fennel:

Whitefield Academy has submitted their Specia! Land Use Application to the city for the installation of a new modular
classroom building. The application is scheduted to be heard at the Monday, May 12™ P&Z meeting and the Monday,
May 19" M&C meeting. | was wondering if you could schedule your public information meeting sometime prior to the
formal hearing on the 19"? | only ask because Whitefield Academy is on a tight schedule and will not be able to table
the request for another two weeks if the building is to be installed prior to august. Community Development has
accelerated the Special Land Use Permit Process to be able to accommodate Whitefield’s requests and needs. Please let
me know, when that meeting is scheduled and I will be happy to attend.

Thank you,

Rusty Martin



Russell G. Martin

L - ]
From: Russell G. Martin

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:19 PM

To: 'mdurrett@whitefieldacademy.com’

Subject: Meeting Date Notification - Special Land Use Permit Application Z14-010

Dear Ms. Durrett:

This letter is to certify that an application for a Special Land Use Permit was received on April 11, 2014. The
application is currently being processed and your Special Land Use Permit request will be scheduled and heard
on the following dates:

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, May 12, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall

Mayor and Council Meeting: Monday, May 19, 2014, at 7:30 p.m. at City Hall

If you have any questions regarding the Special Land Use Permit process, meeting times, or meeting places
please contact me at (678) 631-5354.

***Also, could you send a digital copy of the building elevations for the modular classroom building. If you don’t have
the plans a pictorial representation of the building wilt be fine ***

Thank you,

Rusty Martin



